
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 10/21/2013 9:41:02 AM

Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 
Turner, Brian (Brian.Tumer@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Next Meeting

No. Internal meetings on San Bruno. Catch Laura Doll if you can. The idea was to
sync up on the Hill meeting.

From: Turner, Brian [mailto:Brian.Turner@cpue.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 8:56 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: Next Meeting

Brian,

I assume you’ll be at the PHC this morning? Perhaps we can talk after that?

Brian Turner

Deputy Executive Director for Policy and External Relations

California Public Utilities Commission

415-589-1118 (cell)

415-703-5765 (desk)

Brian.Tumer@epuc.ca.gov

From: Cherry, Brian K fmailto:BKC7@pqe.com1 
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 8:10 AM 
To: Turner, Brian 
Subject: RE: Next Meeting
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The afternoon works best here but we are flexible. Who would you like to have joining 
us ?

From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 8:08 AM
To: brian.turner@cpuc.ca.gov
Subject: Next Meeting

Brian - you mentioned Thursday as a good day for you. What would be a good time ?
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